Jo 2098 12%

lIJi UNIVERSITY o HOUSTON
C. T. Bautr COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ARBROVED DEC 05 2012
Orrice oF UNDERGRADUATE Busingss PrRoGrAMS

TO: Jeanette F. Morales, Assistant Director, Office of Academic Program Management

FROM: Frank Kelle?&ssociate Dean for Undergraduate Business Programs
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RE: Proposal to discontinue the Global Energy Management minor

The Bauer College of Business proposes to the UH Undergraduate Committee to discontinue the Global
Energy Management minor.

Justification: The Global Energy Management minor has been undersubscribed (less than ten students
per year), and the proposed minor in Energy and Sustainability will provide a better exposure to the
industry and issues.
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